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Subject: Re: Enfield scouts

From: re_wired@ymail.com
To: darrenrleonard@tiscali.co.uk
Date: Thursday, 29 August 2013, 11:02:57 BST

Hi Darren

The Space Ball will be a cost of £120 for both days.
please see attached

Many Thanks

Simon

From: Darren Leonard <darrenrleonard@tiscali.co.uk>
To: 'Rewired Rewired' <re_wired@ymail.com>

Sent: Thursday, 29 August 2013, 9:17

Subject: RE: Enfield scouts

Hello Simon,

I’'m sorry but we won’t be able to use the bouncy castles for the Town Show as the organisers have given
the all the inflatable concessions to one company.. thanks for your time on this..

We still want to use your spaceball.

Ref the generator for 29 Nov. We would be interested in a dry hire for the day. We have a team of
electricians on site doing the sound, light and laser show. We need to keep the cost down. We would
also be able to supply the fuel ourselves, we run our other generators on red diesel. Please let me
know if you can supply the genny on this basis and what the dry hire price would be..

Many thanks

Darren Leonard
07799 068080

From: Rewired Rewired [mailto:re_wired@ymail.com]
Sent: 28 August 2013 15:25

To: Darren Leonard

Subject: Re: Enfield scouts

Hi parren
sorry for the late reply thank you for the email as we talked the cost for the
Space Ball for the event for both days.

Bouncy Castles for the event for both days is one kids from up to 3 years old, one adventure playground 5 years old and above, and a 12x12 which is all ages.
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